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Advocates for  
Small Business 

Advocates for Small Business
AFOPO

Offices of Small & Disadvantaged  
Business Utilization (OSDBU) 

 
US Air Force OSDBU 
www.selltoairforce.org 
 
Defense Logistics Agency OSDBU 
www.dla.mil/db 
 
NASA OSDBU 
www.hq.nasa.gov/office/codek 
 
US Dept of Veteran’s Affairs OSDBU 
www.va.gov/OSDBU 
 
US Dept of Agriculture OSDBU 
www.usda.gov/osdbu 
 
US Dept of Commerce OSDBU 
www.doc.gov/osdbu 
 
US Dept of Education OSDBU 
www.ed.gov/offices/ODS 
 
US Dept of Health & Human Services OSDBU 
www.hhs.gov/osdbu 
 
US Dept of Justice OSDBU 
www.usdoj.gov/jmd/osdbu 
 
US Government OSDBU Directors 
www.usda.gov/da/smallbus/sbdirect.htm 
 
US Navy OSDBU 
www.hq.navy.mil/sadbu/default.htm 
 
US State Dept OSDBU 
www.state.gov/m/a/sdbu  



REGISTRATION INFORMATION 
 
Central Contractor Registration 
www.ccr.gov 
 
CAGE Code 
www.dlis.dla.mil/
cageserv.asp 
 
North American Industry Classification 
System (NAICS) 
www.census.gov/epcd/www/naics.html 
 
Dun & Bradstreet 
www.dnb.com 

 
GENERAL SMALL BUSINESS INFORMATION 
 
Size Standards 
www.sba.gov/size 
 
Federal Acquisition Regulations (FAR) 
http://farsite.hill.af.mil/vffar1.htm 
 
Small Disadvantaged Business (SDB) 
www.sba.gov/sdb/ 
 
8(a) Business Development Programs 
www.sba.gov/8abd  
 
Government Contractor Resource Center 
www.govcon.com 
 
DoD Indian Incentive Program 
www.acq.osd.mil/sadbu/iip/ 
 
Defense Contract Audit Agency 
www.dcaa.mil 

WHERE TO FIND OPPORTUNITIES 
 
Federal Business Opportunities 
www.fedbizopps.gov  
 
General Services Administration 
www.gsa.gov  
 
NASA Office of Procurement 
www.hq.nasa.gov/office/procurement 
 
Navy Acquisition & Business Mgmt/
Opportunities 
www.abm.rda.hq.navy.mil/busopps.cfm 
 
Office of Personnel Mgmt Procurement 
www.opm.gov/procure/index.htm 
 
US Air Force  
www.selltoairforce.org 
 
US Army Corps of Engineers Contracting 
www.hq.usace.army.mil/cepr/asp/main/
parc.asp 
 
US Dept of Agriculture Procurement  
www.usda.gov/procurement 
 
US Dept of Defense–Business Opps 
www.dodbusopps.com 
 
US Dept of Energy Procurement Asst 
www.pr.doe.gov 
 
US Dept HUD Contracting 
www.hud.gov/offices/cpo/index.cfm        
 
US Dept of Interior 
www.ideasec.nbc.gov/forecast  

US Dept of Transportation 
www.dot.gov/business.html 
 
US Dept of Treasury Procurement 
www.ustreas.gov/procurement 
 
US Environmental Protection Agency 
www.epa.gov/oam 
 
US State Dept Contracting Opportunities 
www.state.gov/www/services_admin.html 
 
Women Owned Businesses Selling to the 
Government 
www.womenbiz.gov 
 
Defense Commissary Agency 
www.commissaries.com 
 
Small Business Assistance Centers 

 
Procurement Technical Assistance 
Centers 
www.dla.mil/db/procurem.htm 
 
Small Business Development Centers 
www.asbdc-us.org  
 
US Dept of Commerce Minority Business 
Development 
www.mbda.gov 
 
 
 


